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Dorothy Menasco 

From: ThomasM@gtlaw.com 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 51 1617092~~~1~2011.12.22 - Notice of Substitution of Counsel-Oak Bend.PDF 

_I_ 

Thursday, December 22,201 1 4:05 PM 

jordan-ruben@rnhchornes.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Melissa Jones-Alexis; Patti Daniel; Ralph Jaeger; 
reilly,steve@leg.state.fl.us 

Docket No. 110020-WS - Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., OB Utility Systems, L.L.C. - Notice of Substitution of 
Counsel 

Attachments: 51 1617092.pdf 

Docket No.: 
Docket No. 110020 -WS - Application for certificates to operate water and waste 
water utilities in Marion County by Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., OB Utility 
Systems, L.L.C. 

Person Filing: 
Michael G. Cooke 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
625 Twiggs Street, Suite 100 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Telephone: 813-3 18-5700 
Facsimile: 8 13-3 18-5900 
CookeM@,Etlaw.com 

Filed on behalf of: 
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Total number of pages (including this e-mail): 
Three (3) 

Description: 
Notice of Substituion of Counsel 

Margarel "Peg" Thomas 
Admin Assistant to Tampa Managing Shareholder - David Weinstein 
Legal Assistan1 to Michael G.  Coake, Lew Snyder and John Wirthlin 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. I625 E. Twiggs St., Ste 100 I Tampa FL 33602 
Tel 813.318.5730~Fax813.318.5900 
thomasmt?!etlaw.com 1 www.etlaw.com 

GreenbergTraurig 
Albany ' Amsterdam ' Allaiits ' Austin ' Boston ' Chicago ' Dallas ' Delaware ' Denver ' Fort Lauderdale . Houston . Las 
Vegas ' London* ' Los Angeles ' Miami ' New Jersey ' New York ' Orange County ' Orlando ' Palm Beach County . 
Philadclphia . Phoenix . Sacramenta ' San Francisco ' Shanghai ' Silicon Valley ' Tsllahassee . Tampa . Tysons Corner . 
12/27/2011 



Washington, D.C. ' White Plains 
' O~eraler  as Greenberg Trau6g Maher LLP 
Strategic Alliances with Independent Law Firms 
Milan , Rome 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRlNTiNG THIS EMAIL 
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If you are not an intended recipient of  confidential and privileged infomation in this email, please delete it, notify us immediately at postmaster~'rtlaw.com, and do not use 
or disseminate such information. Pursuant to IRS Circular 230, any tax advice in this email may not be used to avoid tax penalties or to promote, market or recommend any 

matter herein. - 

12/27\2011 
~~~ 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Application for certificates to operate water 
and waste water utilities in Marion County 
by OB Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

Docket No. 110020-WS 

Filed: December 22,201 1 

NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of 
the substitution of the law firm of Greenberg Traurig, P.A., as counsel for ELS, replacing Ruden 
McClosky, P.A. The service list for this docket should be modified as follows to reflect contact 
information for ELS’s counsel: 

Michael G. Cooke 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 

Courthouse Plaza, Suite 100 
625 East Twiggs Street 

Tampa, FL 33602 
CookeM@gtlaw.com 

Respectfully submitted this 22nd day of December, 20 1 1. 

is/ Michael G. Cooke 
Michael G .  Cooke 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
Courthouse Plaza, Suite 100 
625 East Twiggs Street 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Telephone: 813-318-5700 
Facsimile: 81 3-3 18-5900 
Fla. Bar No.: 0979457 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 110020-WS 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by 
electronic delivery and/or U.S. Mail this 22"d day of December, 201 1, to the following: 

OB Utility Systems, L.L.C. 
Jordon Ruben 
5100 W. Lemon Street, Suite 308 
Tampa, FL 33609 
jordan-ruben@mhchomes.com 

Public Service Commission 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
RJaeger@psc.state.fl.us 

Ofjce of the Public Counsel (Ilh) 
J.R. Kelly/Stephen C. Reilly 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32393-1400 
KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us 
reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us 

s/ Michael G. Cooke 
Michael G. Cooke 
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